NAPA VALLEY DOG TRAINING CLUB General Meeting Minutes June 13, 2022

- I. The meeting was called to order at 7:25PM(after a pizza dinner) by Interim President Mary Ash. Additional Board Members present were Debbie Hilton, Lori Jackson, David LeCount and Sue Osborn.
- II. Outgoing 2021 Board Members Sandy Bonifield and Marilane Bergfelt who were not able to attend the Awards Banquet received thank you gifts.
- III. Corrections made to the agenda:
 - A. Under Hospitality Change Brenner to Shebly.
 - B. Under New Business, Section A Change July 23 to Aug. 13.
- IV. Approval of May 9, 2022 Minutes was made (with the correction under Hospitality for tonight's meeting salad to Ben Shebly). MSC
- V. TREASURER'S REPORT- Lori Jackson
 - A. Business Checking Account: \$47,740.59 as of 6/13/22
 - B. Business Savings Account: \$22,363.35 as of 6/13/22

VI. BOARD. COMMITTEE & CHAIR REPORTS

A. President - Mary Ash

No report

B. Membership/Vouchers - Lori Jackson

New members voted in tonight (MSC) are:

- 1. Jeannine Smith who has 3 Golden Retrievers and is a breeder of Goldens.
- 2. Aaron and son Gray Nelsen have a Labradoodle.
- C. Office Mary Ash

Still need volunteers to help out.

D. Training - David LeCount

Session 5 details are being wrapped up soon.

- E. Publicity
 - 1. Walk for Animals Marilane Bergfelt and Lea Ronald will consider representing the club at the Napa Humane event on Aug 7.
 - Napa's Finest 2022 voting will take place starting July 12. One can vote once every day during the voting period. NVDTC will be listed under services and local non profit.
- F. Building- Debbie Hilton

Pest control spraying will be scheduled this Friday 6/17 between 11:30 and 1:30PM. The building will be closed

until 5:30PM.

- G. Newsletter/Website Sue Osborn
 - 1. Deadline for items for July-August Newsletter: June 22nd.
 - 2. Deadline for items for August meeting announcement: July 22nd.
- H. Hospitality
 - 1. Tonight's pizza provided by club. Salad provided by Ben Shebly. Thank you Ben!
 - 2. July 11th Meeting Hospitality to be provided by Lori and Karen Jackson.
- I. Sunshine -Debbie Hilton

Our sympathies expressed to Joe and Neanna Gracia for the loss of their older dachshund recently. They would like to find a standard dachshund.

VII. OLD BUSINESS

Next month's meeting is "Bring Your Dog to A Meeting" and titled Jubilant July Jamboree. There will be lots of fun activities for the dogs.

VIII. NEW BUSINESS

- A. August 13 (8 to Noon) the building will be reserved by Paws for Healing.(MSC)
- B. Shelving for Rally storage was found for previously approved budget. Will be installed soon.
- C. Annual Banquet was a success, report on expenses will follow.
- D. Sandy has volunteered to inventory and purchase collars and leashes.

IX. BRAGS

Numerous members (Sandy, Mary, Sue, David, Christy, Lea, Marilane, Alissa and Linda) had lots to share tonight about their and their dog's accomplishments whether in competition or as a companion animal. Good work!

X. Meeting adjourned at 8:07PM.

Minutes submitted by, Debbie Hilton